Regular City Council Meeting

Agenda
January 24, 2022

7:30 p.m. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of City Council Minutes: January 10, 2022
Approval of Bills: None

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

Public Comment
Discussion - Downtown

Fire Chief Report

- Fire Department Annual Report
Police Chief Report

- Police Department Annual Report

I. Unfinished Business

II. New Business
1. Oakland County Grant Resclution
2. 2022-2023 Budget Meeting Dates

III.  Budget
IV.  Public Comment
V.  Manager’s Report
VL.  Council Comments
VII.  Adjournment

*Please see reverse side for rules of conduct for public comment at City Council meetings



Rules of Conduct for Public Commient at Council Meetings*

Members of the public may speak at a Council meeting upon recognition by the Mayor.
Public comment may only occur during periods designated on the agenda for public
comment or a public hearing, A person may speak for up to two (2) minutes during each
of the two public comment periods on agenda items or non-agenda items. Waivers of the
time requirement may only be granted in the discretion of the Mayor, and waivers to speak
at a tiroe other than a designated comment pericd may only be granted by the Council, Any
person wishing to make a presentation longer than two minutes or requiring audio-visual
equipment is asked to contact the City Clerk requesting to appear on & future agenda.

A person may only address Council from the podivm. Only one person may cccupy the
podium at a time. All remarks are to be directed to the Mayor and Council. Speakers are
not 1o engage in direct dialog with other meeting attendees. )

Any person who violates the Rules of Conduct, disturbs the peace at the meeting, and/or
interferes with the meeting may be warned, ordered 1o be seated, removed, and/or ticketed.

*This summarizes Council Resolution 04-18. Complete Rules, including guidelines for'
_ considering waivers, are available in the Council Chambers and from the City Clerk.



City of South Lyon
Regular City Council Meeting
January 10, 2022

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Mayor Pelchat led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Councilmembers: Dilg, Kurtzweil, Kivell, Kennedy, Mosier, Hansen

Also present: City Manager Zelenak, Attorney Hamameh, Chief Sovik, Deputy Chief Weir, DDA
Director Mack, Finance and Benefit Administrator Tiernan, and Clerk/Treasurer Deaton

Councilmember Kennedy stated you need to add Dilg as the peréon that supported the motion on page 6.
CM 1-1-22 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES

Y
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Dilg g //%7//////
Motion to approve the minutes as amended ////// ////////%//
VOTE: MOTION CAI%NANIMOUSLY %
BILLS /////// ////////

.
CM 1-2-22 MOTION TO APPROVE THE BILLS %////////
Motion by Kennedy, suppor’[ed?/b/,/f/ -

N 1 / %/ / / & %
Dile o

.

Motion to approve the bills as 1%//{/’@/% /4///;//%///
VOTE: MOTION G; RﬁfE/@/UNANIMéUSLY
i , . -
AGENDA p N / - &
CM 1-3-22 MOTION TG APPROVE.THE AGENDA /# / W

Kennedy %j//%//

%

: T ¢
Motion by D1]g{%/i{pported

2
Z

VOTE: o1 UNANIMOUSLY
. ¢ //Z% . ’//Z//Q
T A i /%/ - %
CONSENT AGENDA Y . A
7//“/’// cx /4// i /'Z///f///?’,,, /,///;’/
%2022 City Cotiig]Meeting'Schedule . 4

2. %};a///j(%e Street C} Luse,,/jy/%%io,ﬂ /4//%////,% ,.
3. Bc,;//a//% of Review re Lg/eryent- Ga;;jg/f;/;Beasley
4. Boﬁé% Review appb%jgnenw Juﬁy Seybert

5. Budget%}}/gj}dment %%/%
CM 1-4-22 MOTIONTG;/%}PPR/C/)//J/STHE CONSENT AGENDA
Motion by KurtzWeil;, sifpported by Kenned
ion by u. ///{/ //W/%’/;//E/ v Ke y
Motion to approve t %/ipnsent agenda as presented

VOTE: ~ MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

PUBLIC COMMENT- No comments were made

DISCUSSION- Downtown

Downtown Director Nate Mack stated the DDA board will be meeting this Thursday at 8:00 a.m. at City
Hall. He then stated he received 13 resumes for the Farmers Market Manager and he will be setting up
interviews soon. He stated the clock downtown will be fixed soon, and it should only take 2 weeks to
complete. He then explained 3 members of the DDA will be joining a focus board with the schools to

1-10-2022



discuss what they would like to see as small business owners. The QOakland County Parks and Recreation
grant is almost complete and we will find out if we are successful in April. Part of the requirements is
25% of matching funds from the city. He then stated the Main Street Oakland County Assessment will be
taking place in Febmary., We will be moving up in the program. He then stated he is working on the
DTE charging stations. Councilmember Dilg stated she is involved with the local Civitan club and they
are considering having a youth market, and maybe they can do something with the Farmers Market. Mr.
Mack stated they normally do have some young entrepreneur’s booth at the Market.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT
Deputy Chief Weir stated they had 1,053 calls by the end of 2021 whi /ch is a 20% increase from the

previous years. He thanked all the firefighters for their hard WOI’E(//al/} ledication. They are working hard
and he congratulated them on another successful year. He then ///0 { tulated Firefighter Tim McGillen

who has been serving the South Lyon Fire Department sin ar b /% 98 and he has been elected
Firefighter of the Year Award. /// / ,
%/f

/ L
POLICE CHIEF REPORT /// é///////

Chief Sovik stated their Cadet Allison Ciochon who //gs been with us since 2019/}?//5 leaving for the
Schoolcraft Police Academy and she has a fantastic x\/%r/l; ethic an /’lll do a great’ ]Ob wherever she ends
//

up. He then thanked her for her service. /’%/2" L

& >
UNFINISHED BUSINESS / //%,,
., 4{%%4
/// %/?J/ i {4;""//
NEW BUSINESS \ Y /////////% ) ///y//

i. Administrationz

|din Renovatlofl- Presen ;atlo 1// , 7
1 ,"/S////th Lyon Schools to make repairs
e By both entlﬁes South Lyon Schools have

//
e upcommé /re})alrs The proposed work will be paid for in the

already received and approvgd bids for, ﬂ

2022-2023 budget Jeff Atk ///// of Ba ’%A lov ted ‘his company was hired to be the construction
/ ‘///// //
manager fo /////);f)// e the 1//{//’//// rés/émj g/é]mg the project. The building was built in 1998
S// e it //////// 4090 ,/7/ U
and JllSt a } hen y ¢ ets old ///9/}/} ere are p///// cs riceded. He then explained we plan on replacing
the oof%echamcal umts some wmdéﬁ}s, some extenor doors, along with work on the parking lot, some

sidewalks /@ exterior llghtmg. e then went out for a public bid and the plan is for the roof and

| g'.",:f'fthen in the fall we’ll do the parking lot, sidewalks,
//mvaswe work in the fall with the cooler temperatures will inake this
ule the elr}ploy ees are working. He stated the cost is approximately 1.7 million
‘ and the city paying 41.95%. Councilmember Kurtzweil asked if
”’ i / ving the filters installed that filter out the coronavirus, there are a
few different ones available s stated he isn’t aware of any conversations regarding the filters
have taken place, but they could always be replaced at a later time. Councilmember Kivell stated he
hopes the mechanical climate control system in the auditorium will be looked at as well, it is very loud
when it kicks on and you’re trying to have a meeting. Mr. Atkins stated he will follow up on that.
Councilmember Hansen asked if solar panels had been considered. Mr. Atkins stated that did not come
up in conversations. City Manager Zelenak stated he will follow up in the future with Council to keep

them updated.

K
project not as invas
dollars with the school’

vl

there has been any consi déf

b ///“
/ /Ktkm

2. Emergency purchase of new lift station pump for Trotter’s Point lift station

1-10-2022



Superintendent Varney stated the explosion-proof submersible pump for the lift station at Trotter’s Point
had a recent failure. The pump manufactured by Sulzer, formerly ABS was pulled and replaced so it
could be taken to Detroit Pump for tear down and analysis. We currently do not have a spare and if there
were a failure the station would require a pump to be rented at a substantial cost. There is a pump
available for purchase through Detroit Pump and this is a budgeted expenditure that can be purchased in
the amount of $17,127.00 not including the freight charge. He then stated the purchase can be expensed
using Equipment Miscellaneous account 592-557-977.
CM 1-5-22 MOTION TO WAIVE BID PROCESS

Motion by Kennedy, supported by Kurtzweil

Motion to waive Sec. 2-224 of the City of South Lyon City Code of Ordinances, approval of
purchases or contracts over $2,000; competitive bidding for purchas/e/{/é/{/////f bidding over $5,000 because
“no advantage to the city will result from competitive bidding. ,

ROLL CALL VOTE: Moster- Yes 2
Hansen- Yes P L ///////%/
Kurtzweil- )}/}%/ ‘%///%%//
_Nii b,

ZMOTION CARRIE’%/ JANIMOUSLY
HASE OF SULZERSUBMERSIBLE PUMP

CM 1-6-22 MOTION TO APPROVE PU

Motion by Kennedy, supported by rtzwe/ﬁé/ %///f/}

7
> T,
Motion to approve the fiurchase of a nely explos19;{/1/% @y

roozg Slllzer%;blne1~s1ble pump for the lift

1592:557-997

ivell-Yesz,
/,//5////
* Dilg- Yes @’
i lE
///]/)% t-Y.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

3. Purcha’s% ;SCBA equipment from Apollo Fire Equipment

Deputy Chief Weir stafé‘/fl" f last year, Council approved approximately $149,000 for the
SCBA equipment which W ;///av/; //1;1/: 5% taken delivery of. Since then, we found ont we received a grant.
With that grant, it was incrég/ﬁig%,% 26 SCBA’s. We currently have the 17 and we are on order for the
remaining 9. Apollo Fire Equipment has sent us an invoice and they have been holding the invoice since
January 2021 in hopes we would have received the FEMA dollars, which we haven’t. They have sent us
an invoice for the ones that we have currently as well as the ones on order. When we receive the FEMA

grant monies, the city will be responsible for approximately $18,200.00

CM 1-7-22 MOTION TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF 26 SCBA EQUIPMENT
Motion by Kivell, supported by Kennedy

1-10-2022



Motion to approve the purchase of 26 SCBA equipment in the amount of $182,000 under account
line item 101-335-977-000

ROLL CALL VOTE: Kennedy- Yes
Kivell- Yes
Dilg- Yes
Hansen- Yes
Mosier- Yes
Kurtzweil- Yes
Pelchat- Yes
MOTION CARRIEDRD. UNANIMOUSILY

CM 1-8-22 MOTION TO APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENY /
.

Motion by Kennedy, supported by Dilg ////;%//%///

Motion to amend the fiscal year 2021-2022 budget/gmncrea{e/%lhe general fund, Fire Department

ditures by $182,000 tline itéh13101-335-000-977:000
ROLL Ce;zeil \; g}eEs v $ under accoun 1116//1/////// | e 0- 7/'7}///}
. l{/ned /- ////
D y-
Dllg Nes o

Hansen Yes /-

on Comm mty hoo
er the horrifi /- //e:/ €nts that occuned in the Oxford School District

| providing’ addltlonal security in the 2 middle schools in town.

he nnlnedlaﬁs /safety need of the students and faculty. After the
ik L Within /unty a@l/wﬁhm South Lyon schools. He then

explain ditlatour stafthy //// /P //VZ/ o b,l}ools on an agreement to provide an SRO for the 2

i

middle” /{é)ls in our _|uusd1ct1/9n He/tl(1/63n stated the"SRO will provide the requested educational
) /. o

support, relz}ti g node]wg, a resource for families, addressing safety & security and
i, L2

other suppo //// ttached agr ;;/r/r/lent City Manager Zelenak then stated the agreement

reflects the cost é havmg our off ’1thln t(e mlddle schools. It is computed at the current rate of pay,

mcludmg all benef here is no

We have prowded the servnce/bas d up
r/%/;// ) //////7(

computer, telephone, des / /éfﬁce supplies and sec1etarlal assistance when necessary. The ofﬁcer
was provided training in the’ 'past/ud is familiar with the assignment. He then explained that there is
currently no long-term agreement being discussed, but that could change in the future. He then explained
the schools will pay directly to the city the agreed upon amount, which will then be deposited into the
general fund because that is where the Police Departments funding comes from. No budget amendments
will be necessary other than to add a line item for the revenue. Since the Officer has been in the school,
the Police Department has received dozens of compliments and acknowledgements from staff, parents
and administrators. The students have been very receptive to our officers. Councilmember Kennedy
stated the money coming from the school district is going into the general fund and then allocated to the
Police Departments budget to cover the cost of the wages, or will there be a budget amendment later on.
Finance and Benefit Administrator Tiernan verified that we will do a budget amendment at the end of the

1-10-2022



school year, the funding will go into account 101-642 which is police miscellaneous and then the
expenditures will come out of the wage and benefit line item for the Police Department. Councilmember
Kennedy stated he met with Ms. Tiernan earlier today and he asked for the cost of officer’s investment
actually consists of, meaning the wages, benefits and support we provide in the form of equipment,
training and so forth. He then stated going through the discussion, she explained that is a difference
between the GASB accounting requirements and those that take place in a cost accounting approach. It is
not easy and very cumbersome to implement if that structure isn’t already in place, and it requires a lot of
detail and that is why most communities do not do that. He then stated we may want to look into that at a
later date. Councilmember Dilg asked if the officer is on vacation, or on sick leave, do we have to replace
him with a sub. Chief Sovik stated we currently provide the servic /of Jvalking through all of the schools

at different times of the day, as well as arrival and dismissal. 1f thef R@ is off duty, we will just ramp up
/ff ot AVould be. Chief Sovik stated he is
the supervisor, but we see it as a pattnership with the /s
sh apprec iates him work/mg on this contract, because
/a/led at the December
s
D
////1 A as disappointing. He furthe; stated he
than we pay to that ofﬁcel/ %The”d/lfference is $2:000. H

our walk throughs. Councilmember Dilg asked what will the pu{ cess would be if the SRO quit or retired.
rvis Aoul
this whole heartedly and it is a wonderful thing an ////
13" meeting because he would have thought a blurb mlgi have gé/{l/gout to mfoml/// people what was
understanding of what’s going on than p 9 Do
y ////////?”fe

1 oy

Chief Sovik stated he doesn’t see a concern about that, but ////f"pe ed, we would replace him with
someone else. Councilmember Dilg asked who the SR oul

ls Councilnteiiiber Dilg stated she endorses

gber Dile
&
there are psychologically and emotionally and phy sica ly important for our stﬁ:ients and our staff and she
appreciates it. Councilmember Kivell stated he was tak’en aback when this was ré ” e
K /////a ///////

taking place. He then stated as a matter o} f/no; being bhnd51di )/ )///{he public having a “better
supports the idea of having an SRO, but he s;grappl
comprised of 8 municipalities and it will be"9i;

“o a C alkmg 6 days he will not be off. If you want to
F B x

1 akmg edeal. mcilmember Kivell stated it is marginal, which
K /%/// % o i T
incilm rKuftz, )yeﬂ stated she wants to applaud Chief Sovik for
- i,
Qg the con/nact togethe /he has spoken with him, as well as the City
Adl‘l/'ll} strator Tiernat and it appears, it was all hands-on deck with this
d:didn’t plan on this SRO and they waited for a tragedy before

"’tated the parents and teachers are vely proud of the 3 of

el the fall. She applauded C01m011membe1 Kennedy for looking at
/ é/// penditure, and with any ledger the wages and benefits are the highest,
€ ,}/{c’rally so does the costs. She then stated given the time constraint, if
we can cover the majority o < sts for 6 months, she looks at this as a business decision, it is a win,
win for all parties. The schools’ get an SRO and the city is reimbursed for wages and benefits. She then
stated a miniscule amount of money shouldn’t be something to stop this contract. She further stated if the
district doesn’t like the number we present, they have other options, such as the Oakland County Sheriff’s
office, or Salem Township and see if they would charge less, or they could bid this out, this is their line
item. She stated Councilmember Kivell provided some numbers that showed there should be $1,999
higher than it is. She then stated the difference is 3.5% that may not be covered, and she will not turn this
contract down because it isn’t significant enough. Chief Sovik stated he was part of the meeting with
Councilmember Kennedy earlier in the day and he appreciates that each councilmember brings something
different to the table and you all make a whole council. He stated Councilmember Kennedy always looks

1-10-2022



at the numbers to ensure they are fair and, in their conversations, which sometimes weren’t perfect, but
everyone was allowed to be heard. Councilmember Hansen stated as a husband of a teacher, this strikes
home to him and he is very happy to see that this something the community has gotten behind.
CM 1-9-22 MOTION TO APPROVE CONTRACT
Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Kennedy
Motion to approve the agreement between the City of South Lyon and South Lyon Schools to
provide School Resource Officer in the schools for the remainder of the year
ROLL CALL VOTE: Kurtzweil- Yes
Hansen- Yes
Mosier- Yes
Kennedy- Yes
Dilg- Yes ;

{JN?ANIMOUSLY

BUDGET- No discussion was held ////7;
PUBLIC COMMENT- No comments were made F N
g 7 5 2

stated he has interviewed candidates for the t//ion and Wewill be doing background and
a i, .,

1t
k. He then reminded

reference checks in the upconii led C uncil to get'their lists of goals and

objectives for the c¢ity fof 2023 budget@;’gr. /@/cf;/ffﬁéllmu r Kurtzweil asked if the city has

access to rapid covid test nd Benefi gf/k//c/i;/nmlstlatm rian stated we have an account with
i

A .
I)jﬁ})v Hudson and Novi. Our employees can get a
ime andél/g//‘esn’t have our insurance, the city will cover the
3 n thezaverage citizen. Councilmember Kurtzweit
nd wanted to make sure:part time people are able to have access without
G, 4,///////// N ) , )
ke,/d,z&out PCRs. Ms. Tiernatl stated that hasn’t been requested as much, but it
K 7

1 issue if someor;//%%gnted t%g%t one.

: %
d in town,”

%

__
COUNCIL COMMENTS %?
; T, . . . . :
Councilmember Dl'lg’§/t§l,“ted she is h/ﬁf) y ta be meeting in person again and she appreciates the office staff

7 . -
have béeii very helpful and understanding and they have helped with some

iy qtly{/a};l///é they showed a lot of compassion.
4

HLAYIL
i

%)

T

at city hall. She stated:
personal issues she has d

&

Councilmember Hansen stated he wanted to remind everyone with the rising case numbers that getting
tested is sometimes up to a week out, same for the vaccination or booster appointments, so everyone
needs to keep that in mind. He believes Rite Aid will still take walk-ins between 2-3 p.m.

Councilmember Kennedy stated he had the opportunity meet Ms. Paulina Poplawska, the new Director of
the Salem-South Lyon District Library. We discussed her plans and vision for the library and to talk
about what lies ahead for the library. She has some exciting ideas she would like to see added to the
library’s offerings to further enhance its value to our community and its residents. He stated he looks

1-10-2022



forward to seeing what she will add to the library’s resources. He then welcomed Ms. Poplawska and
wished her the very best as she guides the Salem-South Lyon District Library into 2022 and beyond.

He then stated he is delighted that the contract for providing an SRO to the South Lyon Community
Schools has been approved and will be presented to the School Superintendent. If Mr. Archibald and the
School Board agree to the accept the contract, they will have the services of the best police officers and
police department protecting our students and school personnel at the two middle schools, and he hopes
they agree to do so.

Councilmember Mosier stated everyone needs to be safe and it will probably get worse before it gets

Councilmember Kivell stated it is nice to be back in person. // // the convenience of being in a
meeting from home, but the fidelity and relationships are k;}/}//// HDLo nised from that. He then stated
e,
he is hoping this will be another strong year for us, we /ve_g()t W lot of 1l /ngs going in the right direction.
We are tuming things around; we had a real deficit o/f /p}; % gress for a long ime and we have a lot of irons
in the fire and they are all moving in the right diregtio o “He stated he is lookifie forward to where things
Jaw o
go and we need to keep the pedal to the metal and e this all happen. He then /stated we need to make
/////

people understand, there is a lot of stuff they can get engaged in and/\)e need to groy
spirit. You don’t need to have an extra lot of time to end/// /Ep"

4 nity, Whether it’s’ hel g the landscape or ﬁxmg someone’s

constructive and that can help the commun
g the mess ffé ‘out that people need help, and they

/(/

//%//
window or anything. He wants us to foct

need someone to step up to the plate help

la ow if it was going to be a boy or
girl, but we found out at 7:00a.m. mningayve were having a baby girl and her name is Laney
May Pelchat : ] f great sets of grandparents that are nearby

and alr eady Pes everyone had agr eat hollday season and it

tile;) 1 anked eve

©W,

CM 1-10-22 MOT N TO ADJO /I}N MEETING
N ,/,//}
Motion to adjotin n/the meéling at 8:32 p.m.
VOTE: %/ MOTION CARRIED
Respectfully submitted,
Mayor Dan Pelchat City Clerk Lisa Deaton

1-10-2022



AGENDA NOTE

New Business Item # /

MEETING DATE: January 24, 2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Nate Mack, DDA/Economic Development
Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Resolution No. 01-22 authorizing the City of South Lyon to apply for the
Oakland County Parks and Recreation Trailways and Park Improvements Grant Program for the
city-owned parcel at 390 S. Lafayette St.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Oakland County Parks and Recreation Millage was passed
by voters in November 2020. A portion of these funds will be used for competitive grant
programs that support local park improvement projects and non-motorized trails. The Qakland
County Parks and Recreation (OCPR) Grant Programs were created to assist local communities
with planning, preliminary engineering/design, and construction costs directly related to park
improvement and trail projects located in Qakland County. I have submitted a grant in the total
amount of $150,000 for construction costs related to the city-owned parcel at 390 S. Lafayette St,
which was identified in the Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2022-2026 as a site for a new park
downtown. The grant program requires a 25% minimum match. However, if the match is greater
than 25% the application will receive a higher score, improving chances of success. The city’s
contribution would be $50,000, which equals 33% of the total grant. Projects approved under this
program have three years to complete the work outlined in the grant application. While this is not
the entire amount necessary to complete all work at this location, it is an important step to begin
the work and will facilitate other opportunities for funding in the future. In order for the
application to be complete and accepted by OCPR, a resolution must be passed by the City
Council and submitted to OCPR by 5:00p.m. on February 14, 2022.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Resolution authorizing City
of South Lyon to apply for the OCPR Trailways and Park Improvements Grant; Conceptual
drawing of 390 S. Lafayette Park

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or not approve the Resolution.
SUGGESTED MOTION: Moved by, seconded by, to approve the

Resolution authorizing the City of South Lyon to apply for the Oakland County Parks and
Recreation Trailways and Park Improvements Grant Program.



CITY OF SOUTH LYON
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE PARTICIPATION IN THE OAKLAND COUNTY
PARKS AND RECREATION PARK IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROGRAM

RESOLUTION NO. 01-22
At a regular meeting of the City Council for the City of South Lyon, Oakland County,
Michigan, held in the City Council Chambers of said City, on the 24" day of January, 2022, at
7:30 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution was offered by
and seconded by

WHEREAS, the City of South Lyon wishes to submit an application titled, Downfown
South Lyon Park, to the Oakland County Parks and Recreation Park Improvements Grant Program
for Development of a downtown South Lyon Park at 390 S. Lafayette St., South Lyon, MI 48178
in the amount of $150,000; and

WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by the Community’s 5-Year Parks and
Recreation Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Grant Program requires a local match of twenty-five percent (25%) of
the requested grant; and

WHEREAS, the Grant Program requires that the City of South Lyon certify compliance
with all Grant Program requirements, including commitment to long-term maintenance and all
project cost overruns.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the City Council of the City of South Lyon hereby approves participation in
the Park Improvements Grant Program and authorizes the submission of a Park
Improvements Grant Program application for $150,000.

2. That the Grant Program application is supported by the City of South Lyon Parks
and Recreation Master Plan 2022-2026.



3. That the City of South Lyon acknowledges and certifies compliance
with all grant program requirements, including commitment to long-term
maintenance and all project cost overruns.

4. That the City of South Lyon shall make a local match through
financial commitment in cash, force account, federal or state funds, private funds,
or donated labor/materials directly related to the project for $50,600.

5. That City Manager, Paul Zelenak, is authorized to sign all grant-
related documents on behalf of the City of South Lyon.

A vote on the foregoing resolution was taken and was as follows:

ADOPTED.

YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN

)
)
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )
I, Lisa Deaton, City Clerk of the City of South Lyon, hereby certify this to be a true and complete

copy of Resolution No. , duly adopted at a regular meeting of City Council held on the
24% day of January, 2022.

Lisa Deaton
South Lyon City Clerk



NV1id dd1LSVIN TVNLdIONOD

VICLZ] dAL "I1IVIdIDIN HEVHL
NWLOL§) "dAL“IHOIT Q31" IH 7L

(w101 %)
AL ONILVIS NOINYAWOD HIIM HINIE

AL SIVINNINIA HO SHNAHS ONHIMOT
JD0IH NITHOHIAT
[SIDVdS #) ONINEVA 1371V

SNDEYd
W1IVAYS 143DV OL 84N QIIGOW

AINI WIWIWITIY *IH L
ONY SH3ld ASNOSYW ‘[H 8F 0350d4038d

NOIS ONY
SHTd AUNOSYW TIVL HIIM AHINT NIV

AHINT 133415 3LBAVIVT

[WIG 13 vv) DNIAVG IALVEODH0

Iwig 1 vel
TIV M VIS HIM 381 AYONOH

53341 IVINIWYNEO
ONY AJONYD HIIM W38 0350408

AAING L3FHLS SULYHOW

AHOMIEY
HOA NOILYDOT 1EISSOd] NMYT NIdO

X80 MEY HO4 NOILYDIO 1 1THISSOd)
SAHONIE ONIDNIMS HILM VIODN3d

HALEHS 01 X a1

{3D¥4 HINOS NO TYENW
T181550d] DNISTINIONT NINYNIIH

107 DHINEVd ILYAIED

1202 HIEWIAON

Y

LR

]
€ azad )

TIVOS DIHAVED

NVYOIHDIW 'NOAT HLNOS

NOATHLNOS 40 ALID

AdVd d1I1dAVIV I

A

o

&

i




AGENDA NOTE

New Business [tem # ol

MEETING DATE: January 24, 2022
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: 2022-2023 Budget Meeting Dates

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Each year the City Council sets dates for our Budget
Meetings to discuss the upcoming 2022-2023 Budget. This year we are proposing to
hold our Pre-Budget Meeting sometime within the first two weeks of March. At this
meeting we plan on discussing the potential uses of the ARPA funds we will be receiving
from the Federal Government. Our regular budget meeting where we will discuss the
proposed 2022-2023 Budget is planned to be held during the first week of April. Please
plan on coming to the meeting with dates and times that you would be available to meet.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: March and April
Calendars, highlighted with weeks for our proposed meetings.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Set the dates of our Pre Budget Meeting, and our
2022- 2023 Budget Mecting.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve as the date to hold our City of
South Lyon Pre-Budget Meeting, and as the date to hold our 2022-2023

Budget Meeting.



j1ouno) 41D

€ 0f 6C 74 LT

9z §T 24 £7 zc Iz 0C
jrouno) A1)

61 81 LI 91 gl 4 £l

cl

S e i i ey

i Uiy

Jeg

nyyL

POM

an]

Uuop

ung

¢C0¢ Yo 1eN




[rouno) A1)

0¢ 6 &C LC 9¢ Y4 <4

eIy d

4 44 [z 4 61 81 Ll
pasojo

1IPH Q1D j1ouno) Q4o

Appli poon

9 €/ vl £l Zl [ 01

6 ; . d
4 [

jes

nyl

PSM

an|

Uo

ung

20T udy




